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Achmad Choironi

From: Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>

Sent: 14 March 2022 13:51

To: ‘Ajie Jamaludin’; 'CIB-FBOAdmin’; ‘admin.cib@inspektindo.com’;
'victor@inspektindo.com'; 'Vira Febrada'

Cc: 'Miswa Rahmawati'; 'Ahmat Safii’; 'Permata Asharty'; 'Jamin Suprianto'; 'Kuwato'

Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 123532 has been created MEDCO KAJI PROJECT

Attachments: ktp kuwato.jpg; ktp Tambok.jpeg

Mas Ajie & Mbak Vira,
Below are the name who will be assigned to this job :

1. Kuwato
2. Tambok Parsaulian Napitupulu

Kindly help to arrange flight ticket c/w antigen and accommodation during at Prabumulih.

Salam,
Achmad C

From: Ajie Jamaludin [mailto:Alamaludin2 @slb.com]

Sent: 14 March 2022 13:42

To: Achmad Choironi; CIB-FBOAdmin; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; victor@inspektindo.com; Vira Febrada
Cc: Miswa Rahmawati; Ahmat Safii; Permata Asharty; Jamin Suprianto

Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 123532 has been created MEDCO KAJI PROJECT

Pak @Achmad Choironi,
It’s urgent. Please proceed asap.

Regards,
Ajie Jamaludin ®® | ING we Onshore TLM Fluid Msv | @ (1D)+62 85224 222 757 | Schiumberger

Schlumberger-Private

From: Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:39 PM

To: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; victor@inspektindo.com; Vira Febrada
<VFebrada@slb.com>

Cc: Ajie Jamaludin <Alamaludin2 @slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii
<ASafii@slb.com>; Permata Asharty <PAsharty@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>

Subject: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 123532 has been created

Mbak Vira,
The team will be available on this week, please arrange for departure schedule.

Salam,
Achmad C



From: CIB-FBOAdmin [mailto:CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com]

Sent: 14 March 2022 13:11

To: achmad@inspektindo.com; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; victor@inspektindo.com

Cc: Ajie Jamaludin; Vira Febrada; Miswa Rahmawati; Ahmat Safii; Permata Asharty; Jamin Suprianto
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 123532 has been created

Pak Achmad,

FYI/A.
Kindly advice estimate start date.

Thanks

Best Regards

Miftahu Rizkiyah ( Ita )
CIB-FBOAdmin +62 858-8037-2322

Schiumherger

Kawasan Industri Terpadu Indonesia China (KITIC)
Kavling 17&18, Kawasan Industri GIIC-Kota Deltamas 17530

Schlumberger-Private

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:00 PM

To: Vira Febrada <VFebrada@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Permata Asharty <PAsharty@slb.com>; Miswa
Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-
FBOAdmin@slb.com>; CIB-FBM-Assistant <CIB-FBM-Assistant@slb.com>; CIB-FBOLeader <CIB-FBOLeader@slb.com>
Cc: Ajie Jamaludin <Alamaludin2@slb.com>

Subject: New MnO Task ID 123532 has been created

Importance: Low

Schiumberger

Global SBS

Dear Vira Febrada,

Your request has been created. Below are your request details:

Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base

Segment: Well Construction

Sub Segment: Cementing

AU: 1263951/36050800

Task Request: Lifting Inspection

Task Details: Please kindly help to inspect Cementing Trailer in Prabumulih base. Thank you

To track the activity progress, please click here.

For Admin, to see the request details, please click here.
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